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From: Paul Didelius
To: Young, Betty (UTC)
Cc: Raezer, Connie; Nizam, Ahmer
Subject: Re: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:39:59 PM
Attachments: CCF_000064(1).pdf

Hello - note attached signed doc.  I updated a few minor items - if you need a clean copy
please just adjust on your end and I can re-sign.

Thank you,
Paul Didelius

Owner / President
Columbia Rail Group
Carriers  CCET  CWW  WRL  YCR

pd@columbiarail.com
(509) 492-3553

709 N. 10th Ave.
Walla Walla, WA  99362

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 12:39 PM Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

That works – thanks Connie!

 

Betty

 

From: Raezer, Connie [mailto:RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com>; Paul Didelius <pd@frontierrail.com>; Nizam,
Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X

 

I went back to my email to recall why we had entered the data this way on the Petition.

 

I believe the “dual name” situation came up in relationship to the agreement.  This was to
address all of the affiliated companies employees being able to work under the agreement. 
This can be addressed in the Construction Agreement and therefore I can provide the
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attached replacement pages for the Petition just listing KET.

 

Please let me know if this is sufficient. 

 

Connie Raezer

Desk: 360-705-7459

Cell: 360-701-2242

Please visit the: Highway-Railroad Coordination Informational Webpage

 

From: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Raezer, Connie <RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov>
Cc: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com>; Paul Didelius <pd@frontierrail.com>; Nizam,
Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
Importance: High

 

All – before we proceed with this petition, I need to be clear about which railroad(s) is the
correct respondent.

 

According to information we received from Rob Didelius, KET LLC is not a d/b/a of CWW,
LLC, but is a whole different company (see attached). Should the respondent be KET LLC,
dba Kennewick Terminal Railway?

 

Thanks for your help.

 

Betty

 

From: Raezer, Connie [mailto:RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
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Cc: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com>; Paul Didelius <pd@frontierrail.com>; Nizam,
Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X

 

Ms.  Young,

 

WSDOT is submitting a Petition to modify the warning devices at crossing 808925X on SR
397 in Kennewick.  A Diagnostic Team conducted a site visit on September 17, 2014. The
UTC was represented by Paul Curl.  The crossing currently has passive protection only, is a
five lane crossing, and has a very high average daily traffic count. There is an accident
history that was a consideration.  After concurrence of the Diagnostic Team on the safety
improvements, the railroad and WSDOT entered into a design agreement funded under
federal funds Section 130.  Design was completed and is submitted with this Petition.  The
railroad and WSDOT have negotiated a construction agreement. The construction is fully
funded under Section 130. While we finalize the signature of that agreement I would like
UTC to begin the Petition process.

 

If there are any questions, please contact me. 

Connie Raezer

WSDOT Railroad Liaison 

310 Maple Park Avenue SE, 2B

Mailstop 47329

Olympia,  WA 98504-7329

360-705-7459 Desk

360-701-2242 Cell

Please visit the: Highway-Railroad Coordination Informational Webpage
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From: Raezer, Connie
To: Paul Didelius; Young, Betty (UTC)
Cc: Nizam, Ahmer
Subject: RE: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
Date: Saturday, February 15, 2020 1:26:57 PM

Betty, WSDOT has no concerns with edits to the name/description of the railroad company provided
by Paul. 
 
Connie Raezer
Desk: 360-705-7459
Cell: 360-701-2242
Please visit the: Highway-Railroad Coordination Informational Webpage
 
From: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Raezer, Connie <RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov>; Nizam, Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
 
Hello - note attached signed doc.  I updated a few minor items - if you need a clean copy
please just adjust on your end and I can re-sign.
 
Thank you,
Paul Didelius
 
Owner / President
Columbia Rail Group
Carriers  CCET  CWW  WRL  YCR
 
pd@columbiarail.com
(509) 492-3553
 
709 N. 10th Ave.
Walla Walla, WA  99362
 
 
On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 12:39 PM Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

That works – thanks Connie!
 
Betty
 
From: Raezer, Connie [mailto:RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com>; Paul Didelius <pd@frontierrail.com>; Nizam,
Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
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I went back to my email to recall why we had entered the data this way on the Petition.
 
I believe the “dual name” situation came up in relationship to the agreement.  This was to
address all of the affiliated companies employees being able to work under the agreement. 
This can be addressed in the Construction Agreement and therefore I can provide the
attached replacement pages for the Petition just listing KET.
 
Please let me know if this is sufficient. 
 
Connie Raezer
Desk: 360-705-7459
Cell: 360-701-2242
Please visit the: Highway-Railroad Coordination Informational Webpage
 
From: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Raezer, Connie <RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov>
Cc: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com>; Paul Didelius <pd@frontierrail.com>; Nizam,
Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
Importance: High
 
All – before we proceed with this petition, I need to be clear about which railroad(s) is the
correct respondent.
 
According to information we received from Rob Didelius, KET LLC is not a d/b/a of
CWW, LLC, but is a whole different company (see attached). Should the respondent be
KET LLC, dba Kennewick Terminal Railway?
 
Thanks for your help.
 
Betty
 
From: Raezer, Connie [mailto:RaezerC@wsdot.wa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Paul Didelius <pd@columbiarail.com>; Paul Didelius <pd@frontierrail.com>; Nizam,
Ahmer <nizama@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: Petition to Modify Devices at 808925X
 
Ms.  Young,
 
WSDOT is submitting a Petition to modify the warning devices at crossing 808925X on SR
397 in Kennewick.  A Diagnostic Team conducted a site visit on September 17, 2014. The
UTC was represented by Paul Curl.  The crossing currently has passive protection only, is a
five lane crossing, and has a very high average daily traffic count. There is an accident
history that was a consideration.  After concurrence of the Diagnostic Team on the safety
improvements, the railroad and WSDOT entered into a design agreement funded under
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federal funds Section 130.  Design was completed and is submitted with this Petition.  The
railroad and WSDOT have negotiated a construction agreement. The construction is fully
funded under Section 130. While we finalize the signature of that agreement I would like
UTC to begin the Petition process.
 
If there are any questions, please contact me. 
Connie Raezer
WSDOT Railroad Liaison 
310 Maple Park Avenue SE, 2B
Mailstop 47329
Olympia,  WA 98504-7329
360-705-7459 Desk
360-701-2242 Cell
Please visit the: Highway-Railroad Coordination Informational Webpage
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